Minutes of the Environment and Burials Meeting of Ockbrook and Borrowash Parish Council.

Held at the Parish Hall, Ockbrook on Wednesday 29th May 2019 at 08.00pm

Present.

Councillors S Fraser-Burton (Chairman), J White (vice chairman) T Holbrook, J Owens, S Owens and M White.

Also Present

Sarah Kitchener (Clerk and RFO)

45/05/19 Noted Apologies for Absence

No absences.

46/05/19 Approve the Parish Council Minutes of the Previous Environment and Burials Meeting.

Proposed by Councillor J Owens, seconded by M White and unanimously agreed that the minutes be approved as a true record.

47/05/19 Variation of the Order Of Business.

Councillor S Fraser-Burton would like to add a discussion on a potential road crossing in Ockbrook and to discuss the possibility of dead trees in Ockbrook.

48/05/19 Declaration Of Members Interests.

No declaration of members interests.

49/05/19 Committee Items for Discussion/Action or Update

A & B) Green Lane and Moor Lane Road Surfaces.

RESOLVED Highway inspectors have been, at the moment it doesn't warrant repairs, but they will keep checking these surfaces.

C) Tree Roots on Green Lane.

RESOLVED Clerk to chase up emails that were already sent to Highways on the 21st March 2019 and the 19TH April 2019.

D & E) Victoria Avenue and Bakehouse Lane Parking Issues.

Residents and the Clerk have been contacting Highways.

F) Request for a Speed Camera in Ockbrook.

Request received at the last Parish Council meeting.

RESOLVED Email received from Traffic Management, due to no accidents or injuries on this road we are not eligible for a speed camera.

G) A52 Embankment Borrowash.

RESOLVED Clerk to pull out previous correspondents to Highways and chase.

H) All Saints Church Yard, Ockbrook.

The ground cracks have improved on last year

RESOLVED Continual checking required by Wayne Peapell.

I) <u>Lack of Grass Cutting on the Brook Road Estate.</u>

EBC have been out this week cutting. David Bramwell's team do 7 visits between March and September for grass cutting.

J) Noise Issues – Pares Way

Resident mentioned grinding noise and a lot of dust from a house in Ockbrook, **RESOLVED** This has decreased recently, resident to inform Councillor S Fraser-Burton if it increases again.

K) £250 Sponsorship Request for an Eco-Greenhouse for Ashbrook Junior School.
RESOLVED proposed by Councillor S Fraser-Burton, seconded by J Owens and all unanimously agreed.

J) Village resident taken into care Outside of the Village are they Eligible for Village Resident Burial Prices.

RESOLVED Clerk to check Terms and conditions states this is so.

L) Potential Road Crossings in Ockbrook.

RESOLVED Clerk to request a crossing by the Apple Tree from the Highways agency.

M) Dying Trees in Ockbrook.

RESOLVED Wayne Peapell to assess the trees on Bare Lane.

The trees in All Saints would need dealing with by the Church Council.

50/05/19 Date and Time of Next Meeting.

The next Environment and Burials meeting is scheduled to take place in 3 months, a specific date to be decided nearer the time.

There being no further business the meeting concluded at 08.13 pm